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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF YORK RERTIEITE QAIL’ i
STATE 2023 APR - @ AM10: 10 | INDICTMENT/CASE#  2020-GS-46-03818
VS. ' ‘
DAY iD BAMILIGE ‘
MATTHEW JOSEPH HOGAN CLERA OF LGUR 1 AW 2020A4610200974 ¢y
AXA: Matthew Hogan YORK GOUNTY, § Date of Offense: 05/01/2018 %
Race: W Sex: M Age: 44 S.C. Code §: 16-03-0655(B)(2) '®) Eﬂ
DOB: , . ss# N CDR Code #: 0397 o 3 A/
Address: e T T
City, State, Zip: - L SENTENCE SHEI@' 3 E
DL#* .~ SID#  SC01077483 - &
ORIGINALE & &
[ F X
*CDL Yes [ No [0 cMV Yes [ No [] Hazmat Yes [ No [ 3 e
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTED OF or [ %EADS '

TO: Criminal Sexual Conduct with a Minor, Second Degree (NMT 20 vears)

Inviolation of §  16-03-0635(B)}2) of the S C Code of Laws bearmg CDR Code # 0397

(] NON-VIOLENT o vioLENT [ SERIOUS I MOST SERIoUs [J Mandatory GPS O §17-2545

] (CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3)
. - Lesser Included Defendant Waives Presentment
The charge is: = AAS indicted, O Offense, O to Grand Jury. _ (def.’s initials)

The plea is: [I Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [J Recommendation by the State,
ATTEST:

/s Jessica M Russo 100741 /s MatthewFoseph Hogan—- /s Melissa A. Inzerillo 69416

Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defense SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commiited to the Q‘State Department of Correction O County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of ways/monthse Served L1 Youthful Offender Act not to exceed __ years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

" of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are
incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run

KT CONCURRENT or L1 CONSECUTIVE tosentenceon: 4/ %/ 51 /25 §6nj€rn( e\

Q/ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

{ Dj 7 ys months

melude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
| The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

AMG



STATE VS.  Matthew Joseph Hogan INDICTMENTICASE#: 2020-GS-46-03818

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:

[] Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [0 No Contact with Victim [0 Domestic Violence Intervention Program

0 Mental Health Counseling O May serve W/E

beginning:
HERT RS Fuler :

ﬁ—- Sex Offender Registry purspafigty §°¢.iCode § 23-3-430 [0  Public Service Employment days/hours

[J Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

o owe S0 _clbndpe 1eaistY

/

[

O RESTITUTION [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered

Total § plus 20% fee: §
Payment Terms: [ Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 100
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) - $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 325 3 2%
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(bYand(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) ’ $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) 350 5
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) _ : $40/ea
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $
[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk during

probation and shall be coliected before any other fees $500 5
[ §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD 3

/zu s )2Ss
Presiding Judge: —

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: David Hamilton Judge Code: McKinnon 2761
Court Reporter: Del? Sentence Date: March 31, 2023
SCCAS217 (07/2021)
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WITNESSES

YCSO

Witnessing Officer: %

DOCKET NO. 2020-GS-46-03818

The State of South Carolina
County of York

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2020A4610200974

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

APRIL 15, TERM 2021

After being fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to
the Grand Jury.

Defendant

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within

- indictment or to

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TRUE BILL

W pidan? Lelw

Forepersop df Grarid Jury
Date: éf/’ lﬁj

i
|
THE STATE {

VS. !
MATTHEW JOSEPH HOGAN
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Foreperson of Petit Juty W
Date:

INDICTMENT FOR

MINOR, SECOND DEGREE

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITE;'I A
|
!
I

SC Code: § 16-03-0655(B)(2)
CDR Code: 0397

Defendant
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF YORK

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 15, 2021, the Grand Jurors of

York County present upon their oath:

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR, SECOND DEGREE

The"defendant, Matthew Joseph Hogan, did on or about May 1, 2018 - May 30
2020, in York County, South Carolina, commit the crime of Criminal Sexual Conduct with
a Minor in the Second Degree by engaging in a sexual battery with a minor, Britney
Danielle Hogan (D.O.B. August 20, 2003) who was at least fourteen (14) years of age

but less than sixteen (16) years of age and the Defendant was in a position of familial,

custodiall, or official authority to coerce the victim to submit or is older than the victim. All

in violation of 16-03-0655(B)(2), South Carolina Code of Laws (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.

Ouiee M o

JESSICA.M RUSSO
B ‘ ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

7



ANENDED INDICTMENT After being fully advised as to my legal

WITNESSES DOCKET NO. 2020-GS-46-03818 rights, | hereby waive presentment to
the Grand Jury.

The State of South Carolina

\ YCSO
Witnessing Officer: l/l " County of York | Defendant
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS |
hereby appear in my own proper
AUGUST 26, TERM 2021 person and plead guilty to the within
2020A4610200974 | indictment or to
!
A ~ |
ACTION OF GRAND JURY THE STATE |
/s/ Chantay F Bouler’ WELHE E3p o VS. ‘ Defendant
True Billed 04/15/2021@@} )&W&fu MATTHEW JOSEPH HOGAN CC{)D %
Foreperson of Grand Jury- | ' Witness: O 'm
Date: @2t/72024 : = _ ‘ S I
— ? 7 = 35 c:: %
 VERDICT INDICTMENT FOR NN
B i o | 5 8 <
Y, m : L\ CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A C.C.C.PLS. AN5.5™°
i Z— N& MINOR, SECOND DEGREE - g;__ @
SATIEY A SRANN !
/ S\V)‘ \l})‘{v \ |
N VA SC Code: § 16-03-0655(B)(2) | O
Foreperson of Petit Jury , CDR Code: 0397 | e, B o
Date: ; S o=
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF YORK

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on August 26, 2021, the Grand Jurors

of York County present upon their oath:

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR, SECOND DEGREE

The defendant, Matthew Joseph Hogan, did on or between May 1, 2018 and
August 19, 2019, in York County, South Carolina, commit the crime of Criminal Sexual
- Conduct with a Minor in th-e Second Degree by engaging in a sexual battery with a.
minor, Britney Danielle Hogan (D.O.B. August 20, 2003) who was at least fourteen. (14)
years of age but less than sixteen (16) years of age and the Defendant was in a position
of familial, custodial, or official authority to coerce the victim to submit or is older than
the victim. All in violation of 16-03-0655(B}2), South Carolina Code of Laws (1976, as’

amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and confrary to the statute in such

case made and provided. -

P
i

[ -~

7 /‘-
ey s
Lwd s C/m?‘z\
JESSICA M RUSSO
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




AMENDED INDICTMENT After being fully advised as fo my legal
WITNESSES DOCKET NO. 2020-GS-46-03818 rights, 1 hereby waive presentment to
the Grand Jury.

The State of South Carolina

YCSO |
Witnessing Officer: \Ja_]—@ | County of York Defendant
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS |
_ ! hereby appear in my own proper
. MARCH 9, TERM 2023 person and plead guilty to the within
2020A4610200974 indictment or to
‘ ACTION OF GRAND JURY _ THE STATE
rue Biled ﬁ[&lz&l [Slﬂm £ RBou lev v
HILE | EW SS.EPH HOGANI e g)) %
e /\Wm&&. MATTH JOSE 1 ' 8 = 're
Foreperson of Grand Jury \ Witness: s I A
Date: 34143 _ _ _ ' o <
- - - . — - ~ ey
VERDICT INDICTMENT FOR | :§ g8 <
G\\-&\ \JI‘\J“ D L@
A M CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A C.C.C. PLS. AND &2S. )
BAAtre. MINOR, SECOND DEGREE | -
RAEINY-% : -
= ™M
SC Code: § 16-03-0655(B)(2) ! PO &
Foreperson of Petit Jury | CDR Code: 0397 | » =) {m\ m e
Date; - ';Z'Fi'.:'r C‘J -_§l
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

: INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF YORK

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on March 9, 2023, the Grand Jurors of

York County presént upon their oath:

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR, SECOND DEGREE

The defendant, Matthew Joseph Hogan, did on or between April 27, 2019 and
August 19, 2019, in York County, South Carolina, commit the crime of Criminal Sexual
Conduct with a Minor in the Second Degree by engaging in a sexual battery with a
minor, Britney Danielle Hogan (D.O.B. August 20, 2003) who was at least fourteen (14)
_years of age but less than sixteen (16) years of age and the Defendant was in a position
of familial, custodial, or official authorijty fo coerce the victim to submit or is older than

the victim. All in violation of 16-03-0655(B)(2), South Carolina Code of Laws (1976, as

amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.

%Q@:@i{ % GMR

JESBICA M RUSSO
ASSIGTANT SOLICI

JMR



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF YORK BERTIFTFA IR
STATE 073 APR - INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2020-GS-46-03819
Vs.
SRCSRI -
MATTHEW JOSEPH HOGAN CLERR OF COU A/WH: 2020A4610200975 €/
AKA; Matthew Hogan YORK COUNY Y. S Date of Offense: 05/01/2018 o
Race: W ____ Sex: M Age: 4 S.C. Code §: 16-03-0654 O - k=l
DOB: — Ss# ) CDR Code #: 0162 2 2 A
Address: ) T ~ =
City, State, Zip: - : SENTENCE SHEER; 3 gy
CR -—
DL#* ] ) SID#  SC01077483 : oo
T .
ORIGINALS = =

*CDL Yes L1 No [ CMV Yes [ No [ Hazmat Yes (] No [ O =
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTED OF or [ PﬁﬂDS Q
TO: Criminal Sexunal Cbnduct, Third Degree (NMT 10 yvears)
In violation of §  16-03-0654 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 162

[ NON-VIOLENT O vioLENT [ SsErious [ MOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3™)
.. = - Lesser Included Defendant Waives Presentment
The charge is: As indicted, O Offense, O to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The pleais: [ Without Negonatlons or Recommendation, [1 Negotiated Sentence, []1 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

/s Jessica M Russo 100741 fsifatirew ToEp Hogan - /sMelissa A. Inzerillo 69416

Solicitor SCBar # Defendant Attorney for Defense SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the a‘State Department of Correction O County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of S days/monthsifears/ ¥ime Served U Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®*; the halance is suspended with probation for

months/years-and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are
incorporated by reference

The sentence shall run

Q"CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to seatence on: q ) / < / i / / "L‘Z <Cn )Ch c pg

R The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

(537 Gyhmonths

To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
O The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

AMG



STATE VS.  Matthew Joseph Hogan INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020-GS-46-03819

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[0 PTUP after months/years
' And Other Terms Listed Below:

Substance Abuse Counseling |~ O Completion of GED {0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
O Attend Voc. Rebab. Or Job Corp [0 No Contact with Victim - [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
0 Mental Health Counseling 0 Mayserve W/E
beginning:
EY™  Sex Offender Regisn'y ]jui’sgaﬁ"’tq S‘ft‘g e § 23-3-430 [0  Public Service Employment days/hours
O Central Registry of Chﬂ:l ;th;;: a;1d Neglect pursuant to S.C, Code § 17-25-135.
B

ore: Sex  &{fend i r201 (v,

0 RESTITUTION [ Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered

Total 3 plus 20% fee: 3

Payment Terms: 0 Setby SCDPPPS

Recipient:

*Fine: 3

Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of 5 ~ Beginning

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 § 100
§14-1-211 (AX2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 5
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 § 2.5
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) ) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(T) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea g

3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD 3

[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be pald to Clerk during
probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500

&

1 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund

&
¥

TETAL § 1LsS

Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: David Hamilton Judge Code: McKinnon 2761
Court Reporter: DR P ' Sentence Date: March 31, 2023

SCCA/Z1T (07/2021) Page 2 of 6



WITNESSES

YCSO

Wltnessmg Officer: H&l@rﬁ/L

DOCKET NO. 2020-GS-46-03819 |-

Tﬁ‘e State of South Carolina

County of York

After being fully advised as tomy legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to
the Grand Jury.

Defendant

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2020A4610200975

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperso of

_Date:_4/ gﬁﬂg‘ |

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

APRIL 15, TERM 2021

THE STATE

VS.

MATTHEW JOSEPH HOGAN

VERDICT
G\UL\ H-u ‘
B s A
3N (<
Foreperson of Petit Juzy

Date:

INDICTMENT FOR
CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT, TH
DEGREE

SC Code: § 16-03-0654
CDR Code: 0162

IRD

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the W|th|n
indictment or to '

Defendaﬁt

Witness:

C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF YORK

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 15, 2021, the Grand Jurors of

York County present upon their-oath:

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT, THIRD DEGREE

That Matthew Joseph Hogan did in York, South Carolina, on or about on or about
May 1, 2018 - May 30 2020, engage in sexual battery, to wit: vaginal sexual intercourse
with the victim, Britney Danielle Hogan, and used force or coercion to accomplish the
sexual battery in the absence of aggravating circumstances OR had reason to know that
the victim was mentally defective, mentally incapacitated, or physically helpless and
aggravated force or aggravated coercion was not used to accomplish sexual battery.

This is in violation of 16-3-854 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.

WM@/\M@

SICAM RUSSO
A ISTANT SOLICITOR




AMENDED INDICTMENT

After being fully advised as to myy légal ”
WITNESSES DOCKET NO. 2020-GS-46-03819 rights, | hereby waive presentment to
' the Grand Jury.
The State of South Carolina
YCSO
Witnessing Officer: \f a—\—es_ County of York Defendant
| re——
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS, I _
hereby appear in my own proper
MARCH 9, TERM 2023 person and plead guilty to the within
2020A4610200975 indictment or to
ACTION OF GRAND JURY | THE STATE :
Ve 4§ Is[C d W l
Bou VS. ! Defendant
. MATTHEW JOSEPH HOGAN
e N ponrmans »

Foreperson of Grand Jury : Witness:
Date: 319123 .
[ i
{
, VERDICT INDICTMENT FOR |

Wty J .
) CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT, THIRD C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.
Jj Ol tyy p DEGREE
3121133

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date.

SC Code: § 16-03-0654
CDR Code: 0162
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

: INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF YORK

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on March 9, 2023, the Grand Jurors of

York County present upon their oath:

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT, THIRD DEGREE

That Matthew Joseph H'ogan did in York County, South Carolina, on or about on
or about May 28, 2020, engage in sexual battery, to wit: vaginal éexual intercourse with
~ the victim, Britney Danielle Hogan, and used force or coercion to accomplish the sexual
battery in the absence of aggravating circumstances OR had reason to know that the
victim was mentally defective, mentally incapacitated, or physically helpless and
aggravated force or aggravated coercion was not used to accomplish sexual battery.

This is in violation of 16-3-654 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided. -

G/Cl:ﬁﬁ-{ﬁ M

JESSICA M RUSSO D
ASYIITANT SOLICITO

JMR



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF YORK popy
STATE 2023 APR -4 AM DI TMENT/CASE#: 2020-GS-46-03820

VS. :
MATTHEW JOSEPH HOGAN R 2020A4610200976 €2 kel
AKA: Matthew Hogan | Bidte of Offense: 05/01/2018 QO =
Race: W T Sexx M Age: 44; S.C. Code §: 16-15-0020 e 3 G
DOB: ss# ' CDR Code #: 0090 S -~ &
Address: T ‘ o, -3 =]
City, State, Zip: - . SENTENCE SHEE ~2 <
DL#* s SC01077483 O R ' G l N AE* = |

T

*CDL Yes L] No [J CMV Yes L1 No [ Hazmat Yes [1 No [
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was EI CONVICTED OF or [ PLEADS

TO: Incest (1 year to 10 vears &/or NLT $500)

In violation of § 16-15-0020 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0090

[0 NON-VIOLENT O viortent [ SERIOUS [ MOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS 0 §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1*or CSC w/minor 3)
. s Lesser Included Defendant Waives Presentment
Thechargeis: P Asindioted, [ Offense, L' o Grand Jury,  (def’s initials)

The pleais: [1 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [1 Negotiated. Sentence [0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

/s Jessica M Russo 100741 oivfatthewJoseph Hogan~ /s Melissa A. Inzerillo 69416

Solicitor ; . SCBar# Defendant Attormey for Defense SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the ,@ State Department of Correction O County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of JDdays/months/ earsilime Served I Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are
incorporated by reference.

The senience shall run

[ CONCURRENT or MONSECUTIVE 10 sentence on: £} [ ( 3 / e / Z 3 en )C’\‘\C e}

a The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applizd by SCDOC.

l b yshmonths

clude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
| The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

AMG



STATE VS.  Matthew Joseph Hogan INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020-GS8-46-03820

_ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:

[J Substance Abuse Counseling O Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [0 No Contact with Victim [0 Domestic Viclence Intervention Program
[0  Mental Health Counseling [0 Mayserve W/E

beginning:

. N ariialkeln :
Bt  Sex Offender | R&sﬁrﬁé&té&ié@ Code § 23-3-430 O  Public Service Employment days/hours
[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 5.C. Code § 17-25-135.

oo SOA olferchr o045

J

[0 RESTITUTION [ _ Deferred [0 Def Waives Hearing = [] Ordered

Total $ plus 20% fee: 3
Payment Terms: [0 Setby SCDPPPS

Récipient:

*Fine: _ ' ‘ 3

Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)1)(Conv. Surcharge) ) $100 $ 100D
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUT Surcharge) . ) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) ’ $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (l.aw Enforce. Funding) 825 $ 2.5
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) . 3150 $
§34-11-70(bYand(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) 541 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) - $40fea ¢

3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $

[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk during

probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $
TYTAL $ |25
Presiding Judge: :

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: _David Hamilton Judge Code: McKinnon 2761

Court Reporter: RC.R ¢ - Sentence Date: March 31, 2023

SCCA/217 (07/2021)

Page 4 of §



DOCKET NO. 2020-GS-46-03820 After being fully advised as to my legal
WITNESSES g rights, | hereby waive presentment to
_ | the Grand Jury.
' The State of South Carolina -
o YCSO h
Witnessing Officer: /[ : i"/f’— County of York Defendant
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS I
- hereby appear in my own proper
APRIL 15, TERM 2021 person and plead guilty to the within
2020A4610200976 | indictment or to
— A — ——— —_ e —— ‘ e}
ACTION OF GRAND JURY , THE STATE
TRUE BRI VS. | Defendant
|
W/, 4 oudis) _. MATTHEW JOSEPH HOGAN
Forepe[r;'sj 71" Grand Jury . Witness:
Date: I F0F — —
: y
VERDICT INDICTMENT FOR i
O\\M“‘M N O
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF YORK

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 15, 2021, the Grand Jurors of

York County present upon their oath:
INCEST

The defendant, Matthew Joseph Hogan, did on or about May 1, 2018 - May 30
2020, in York County, South Carolina, have carnal intercourse with his daughter.. All in

violation of 16-15-0020, South Carolina Code of Laws (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary o the statute in such

case made and provided.

WMM

EJSICAM RUSSO
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
. : BEICTY il Ve DY
COUNTY OF YORK L oj %
STATE h INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2023-GS-46-01209
VS.
%,
MATTHEW JOSEPH HOGAN ASWE: 2023-GS5-46-01209 ()
AKA: Matthew Hogan Date of Offense: 05/01/2018 . O =
Race: W Sexx M : S.C. Code §: 16-03-0655BX2) @ 33
DOB: ssg - CDR Code #: 0397 =1
Address: o . Cc -3
City, State, Zip: - T SENTENCE SHEET ; o~
o o =
DL#* SID# SC01077483 - B3
- ORIGINAL
*CDL Yes [ No (I ¢MV Yes [0 No [J Hazmat Yes [ No [ o
In disposition of the above indictment coraes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [ PLEATS

TO: Criminal Sexual Conduct with a Minor, Second Degree (NMT 20 years)

In violation of §  16-03-0655(B)(2)  ofthe 5.C. Code of Laws, bearmg CDR Code # 0397

0 NON-VIOLENT &l VIOLENT [ SERIQUS &2 MOSTSERIOUS [0 Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45

(CSC wiminer 1% or CSC w/minor 3%)
. . s Lesser Included Defendant Waives Presentment
Thechargeis: K] Asindicted, [ Offense, O 45 Grand Jury, (def s initials)

The pleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [1 Negotiated Sentence, [} Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

/s Jessica M Russo 100741 /s Matthew Joseph Hogam /s Melissa A. Inzerillo 69416
Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant

Attorney for Defense ’ SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the ﬁ’State Department of Correction O County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 2 Odays/months/ ime Served (1 Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ___ years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years/ Time Served and or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are
incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run

[E’CONCURRENT or L1 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ¢l ” —3 /7 //7’} Si@%h & -

D(The Defendant is to be given.credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be caleulated and applied by SCDOC.

Re-iriclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

AMG



STATE VS.  Matthew Joseph Hogan INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2023-G8-46-01209

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:

[0 Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

O Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp O No Contact with Victim [C1 Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseling O Mayserve WE ’

beginning:
B Sex Offender Regiatry pursuanit to S.C, Gode § 23-3-430 [0  Public Service Employment days/hours
[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code § 17-25-135.
Y
one Cox_albndic ooy
v _/
‘ /
¥
O RESTITUTION [J Deferred [ Def Waives Hearing M Ordered

Total § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: L] Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:

*Fine: ' $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of 5 " Beginning

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) ’ $

§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 s 1DG
§14-1-211 (A)2)YDUI Surcharge) $100 $

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $

~ §14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) . $25 $ 25

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) §150 RS
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Frand Check Court Costs) 541 $

§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(]) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca ¢

3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $

[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk during

probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 b
[0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $
TOTAL  § |75
Presiding J udge: A ﬂ\

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: David Hamilton Judge Code: McKinnon 2761 -
Court Reporter: VCRr ¢ Sentence Date: March 31, 2023

SCCA217 {07/2021) Page 6 f:)f 24
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DOCKET NO. 2023-GS-46-01209 After being fully advised as to my legal

WITNESSES . DIRECT INDICTMENT ) rights, | hereby waive presentment to
| ' | ) the Grand Jury.
. ’ The State of South Carolina
3 YCSO ] :
Witnessing Officer: \[ Y5, . | | .Coﬂqnty of York . + Defendant
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER . COURT OF GENERAL 'SESSIOLIS | :
DIRECT INDICTMENT - ’ hereby appear in my own proper
‘ o person and plead guilty to the within
MARCH 8, TERM 2023 indictment or to
ACTION OF GRAND JURY | .. THE STATE
TRUEBILE VS. Defendant
b Do, L) yraond , MATTHEW JOSEPH HOGAN. -
Foreperson of Grand Jury . ) : © . Witness:
Date 315143
VERDICT ) INDICTMENT FOR
/6 CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.
A QA o PO~ : - MINOR, SECOND DEGREE -
221153 o 7 = 5
] . SC Code: § 16-03-0655(B)(2) 2 3 %‘.}:‘“ =
Foreperson of Petit Jury CDR Code: 0397 o e
Date: | | W Q I EyoFE L E
. : , > 2o ¥
T S N
b= , T B
g ‘ A :\C;:‘ oy




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF YORK

“At a Court of General Sessions, convened on March 9, 2023, the Grand Jurors of

York County present upon their oath:

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR, SECOND DEGREE

The defendant, Matthew Joseph Hogan, did on or about Novémber 4, 2018, in
York County, Sout_l_r) Carolina, commit the crime of criminal sexual conduct with .a minor
in the second degree by engaging in a sexual battery with a minor, Britney Danielle
Hogan (D.O.B. August 20, 2003) who was at least fourteen yealrs of age but less than
sixteen years of age, and tﬁe defendant was either in a position of familial, ‘custodial, or
official authority to coefce the victim to submit or is older than the victim, all in violation

of 16-03-0655(B)(2), Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute inl such

case made and provided.

JESSICA M RUSSO '
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

JMR

p
g
|
|

1
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF YORK CERTIEIFR Fﬁ:‘ naey
S ‘ a I 1 o -

TATE s 2073 APR%% AM|0: {1 | NDICTMENT/CASE# 2023-GS-46-01211

Sy 3 RAMILTOH
MATTHEW JOSEPH HOGAN R EO¥ GF COURT AW 2023-GS-46-01211 ¢y
AKA: Matthew Hogan SO BOLNTY, SC | Dateof Offemse:  05/01/2018 S %
Race: W Sext: M Age: T 44 S.C. Code §: 16-03-0655BY2)
DOB: ss# CDR Code #: 0397 ' o = =
Address: ) 5 =
City, State, Zip: ' - SENTENCE SHEETS < [
DL#* SID¥  SC01077483 L |
- > 8o
[

*CDL Yes 1 No [J CMV Yes [1 No [ Hazmat Yes [1 No [ S < o

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [ P(%ADS @

TO: Criminal Sexual Conduct with. a Minor, Second Degree (NMT 20 vears)

In violation of §  16-03-0655(B)2) __of the $.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0397

[0 NON-VIOLENT B vioLeNTt [ SERIOUS [ MOST SERIOUS LI Mandatory GPS L] §17-2545

(CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3)
] Lesser Included ] Defendant Waives Presentment

The charge is: 2 As indioted, Offense, to Grand Jury. (def’’s initials)

The pleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [1 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

/s Jessica M Russo 100741 /s MhstthewFoseph Hopan /sMelissa A. Tnzerillo 69416

Solicitor . SCBar# Defendant Attorney for Defense " SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the Eﬁ'State Department of Correction [0 County Detention Center, -

for a determinate term of 2( Sdays/mon n-@, ime Served O] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of § ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are
incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall nin

(" CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: €] 7f i< /Z; /Z 3 Sen )Cﬂ(é > §

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 1o be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

l°?7 ayd/months
O 0 include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[} The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

AMG



STATE VS. Matthew Joseph Hogan INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2023-GS-46-01211

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(] PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling O Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing.
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp O ™No Contact with Victim [0 Domestic Viclence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseling [] Mayserve W/E
beginning:
KT Sex Offender Registry ﬁmsuahﬁ.to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [0 - Public Service Employment days/hours

[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code § 17-25-135.

A Other: QQ)( I Mﬁ/ &@\lﬁ\f\*’i

!

M RESTITUTION [ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [0 Ordered

Total § plus 20% fee: b
Payment Terms: [0 Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) . $
§14-1-211 (A)(1){Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ |DO
§14-1-211 (AX2)YDUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) : - 812 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 325 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 2.5
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 5150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-50(c)and(d) (Admm Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(]) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea %
3% to County (if paid in installments) ' TBD $
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk during

probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 5
[J §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD g

ﬁfAL $ 125
Presiding Judge: ——
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: David Hamilton Judge Code: McKinnon 2761
Court Reporter: DC.R.© 7 Sentence Date: March 31, 2023
SCCA/217 (07/2021)

Page 4 of 24



WITNESSES

YCSO

a¥es

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
DIRECT INDICTMENT

Witnessing Officer:

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

DOCKET NO. 2023-GS-46-01211
DIRECT INDICTMENT 1

The State of S}outh. Carolina

County of York

After being fully advised as to my legal

rights, | hereby waive preséntment to
the Grand Jury.

Defendant

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIO

TRUE BILL

IJC;MQ_ Dvvnraond

Foreperson of Grand Jury
_Date: 319143

VERDICT
C‘\ULI \ "'\4

2\

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

NS

MARCH 9, TERM 2023

 THE STATE

VS.
MATTHEW JOSEPH HOGAN

INDICTMENT FOR

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT W
MINOR, SECOND DEGREE

SC Code: § 16-03-0655(B)(2)
CDR Code: 0397

ITHA .

SIeaddy jo 1nog g

I )
hereby appear in my own proper

person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C.PLS. AND G.S.

6202 2,0 ¥y

Uaarmomy

nap



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF YORK

At a Court of Ger_neral' Sessions, convened on March 9, 2023, the Grand Jurors of

York County presént upon their oath:

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR, SECOND DEGREE

The defendant, Matthew Joseph Hogan, did on or about September 1, 2018, in
York County, South Cérolina, commit the crime of criminal sexual conduct with é minor
in the second degree by engaging in a sexual battery with a miﬁor, Britney Danielle
Hogan (D.0.B. August 20, 2003) who was at least fourteen yeéré of age but less than _
sixteen years of age, and the defendant was either In a position of farﬁiﬁal, custodial, or
official authority to coerce the victim to submit or is older than the victim, all in violation

of 16-03-0655(B)(2), Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the s!atute,iri such '

case made and provided. j '.

XMW» N @w«\o
JESSICA MRUSSO
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

JMR



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ' IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
ser b A o
COUNTY OF YORK T '
STATE 023 APR b AMI@: | lpiorvmnricases:  2003-Gs-46-01212
Ve JAVIL Har T
W OOE G
MATTHEW JOSEPH HOGAN .f’é“ S %(‘f Hﬁ}%‘c AW 2023-G8:46:01212 . "_J
AKA: Matthew Hogan o TRRRLLNEUT Y Date of Offerse: 05/01/2018 &S P
Race: W Sex: M Age: 44 S.C. Code §: 16-03-0655(B)(2) S e
DOB: . ss# . CDR Code #: 0397 o o a
Address: ) o ) 5_ =
City, State, Zip: SENTENCE SEEET = < E
DL#* ) SID# ~SC01077483 -~ <&
T =
*CDL Yes [J No [0 ¢MV Yes [ No [0 Hazmat Yes [1 No [ ' -8
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was B’ CONVICTED OF or 1 PLEABS
w

TO: Criminal Sexual Conduct with a Minor, Second Degree (NMT 20 years)

In violation of § _ 16-03-0655(B)(2)

_ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0397

[0 NON-VIOLENT @ VIOLENT [ SERTOUS K MOSTSERIOUS [ Mandatory GRS I §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1* or CSC w/minor 3™)
. - Lesser Included Defendant Waives Presentment
Thechargeis: M Asindicted, O] Offense, O o Grand Jury, (def’s initials)

The plea is: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [J Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

/s Jessica M Russo 100741 s Mattirew Toseph FHogam — /sMelissa A. Inzerillo 69416

Solicitor SCBar# Defendant Attorney for Defense " SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the Bt State Department of Correction 1 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of @ days/monthy/years)'ime Served L1 Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ____ years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are
incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall nmn

Bt CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ‘?/ g / <t / 13 Sen )O’)re 3

9/ The Defendant is to be given credit for tune served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

, b&? @months
clude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
| The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

AMG



STATE VS.  Matthew Joseph Hogan INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2023-GS5-46-01212

SPECTAL CONDITIONS:

[J PTIUP after months/years .
And Other Terms Listed Below:

[1 Substance Abuse Counseling O Completion of GED O Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [0 No Contact with Victim O Domestic Violence Intervention Program
O  Mental Health Counseling [0 Mayserve W/E
beginning:
B Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [0  Public Service Employment days/hours
[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
(¥~ Other: q@z\ éf&mﬂ,\r N’? 134w

O RESTITUTION [ Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered

Total § plus 20% fee: §
Payment Terms: [ Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: - b
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of 5 Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) - $100 $ 100
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 312 3
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 715
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) 541 5
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(7) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 3
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $
[J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk during

probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
[0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL  § |L&
Presiding Judge: )
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk:  David Hamilton Judge Code: McKdnnon 2761
Court Reporter: DCc L P Sentence Date: March 31, 2023
SCCA/Z1T (07/2021)

Page 8 of 24



) o ‘L I ' DOCKET NO. 2023-GS-46-01212 * After being fully advised as to my legal
WITNESSES DIRECT INDICTMENT . rights, | hereby waive presentment to
the Grand Jury.
- The State of South Carolina
.‘ | YCSO . ~ |
Witnessing Officer: \/&_res County of York Defendant
— e —— 7 — e —r— — e
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS | ,
DIRECT INDICTMENT hereby appear in my own proper
. . person and plead guilty to the within
MARCH 9, TERM 2023 indictment or to
ACTION OF GRAND JURY THE STATE
TRUE B‘ELL ) | ' V8. Defendant
Ve D i MATTHEW JOSEPH HOGAN
Foreperson of Grand Jury Witness:
_Date: 319123 _ . |
VERDICT = , INDICTMENT FOR
Cqu,'f Yy . K : ) :
' CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.
A PSS DMM - 'MINOR, SECOND DEGREE -
31> _ ~ @
' l Y2 S % 5
- | " 8C Code: § 16-03-0655(B)(2) O % SEZ m =
Foreperson of Petit Jury CDR Code: 0397 ' S = I ﬁ*;g::_f_;; e
_Date: . c I ') ol :%:le_;_ 4
, =3 Cacnn —
o = [ Fl% o A
o —oF &5
‘% S < T Ee B
£5 oo : T e
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF YORK

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on March 9, 2023, the Grand Jurors of

York County present upon their oath:

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR, SECOND DEGREE

e e e et

The defendant, Matthew Joseph Hogan, did on or about December 22, 2018, in
York County, South Carolina, commit the crime of criminal sexual con__duct with a minor
“in the second degree by engaging in a sexual battery with a minor, Britney-Danielle
Hogan (D.O.B. August 20,_2003) who was at least fourteen years of age but less than
sixteen years of age, and the defen&ant was either in- a position of familial, custodial, or
official authority to coerce the victim fo submit or is older than the victim, all in violaﬁbﬁ

of 16-03-0655(B)(2), Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended).

v
i

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made.and provided.

X O/w%

JE SICA M RUSSO
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

_ JMR
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA JAIL IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
- A ndaied "",f:"a‘ T ly'“@DV
COUNTY OF YORK CERTIFIFN TRUE ’
STATE : 2973 APR -4 AM (B ‘]]LIDICTMENTICASE#: 2023-GS-46-01213
VS. ' U B
AT Al :{JRT
SoEny OF 00 -
MATTHEW JOSEPH HOGAN }g'—gﬁ%{;‘j.kﬁ‘i{ A/ W -~ 2023-GS-46-01213
AKA: Matthew Hogan VORR AAE0 1 P haie of Offense: 05/01/2018 w
Race: W Sex: M Age: 44 S8.C. Code §: 16-03-0655(B)(2) €2
DOB: Ss# CDR Code #: 0397 O »
Address: | - o S|
City, State, Zip: - - SENTENCE SHEET =
DL#* i SID#  SC01077483 O R ! G, T b=
| N =2 S
*CDL Yes (1 No [0 CMV Yes [J No [] Hazmat Yes [] No [J < bl
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was ﬁ CONVICTED OF or D (BLEADS @
CFJ

TO: Criminal Sexual Conduct with a M_inor. Second Degree (NMT 20 years)

In violation of §  16-03-0655(B)(2) of the 5.C. Code of Laws bearmg CDR Code # 0397

] NON-VIOLENT X vioLENT [ SERIOUS MOST SERIOUS L[] Mandatory GPS [J §17-25-45

. (CSC w/minor 1# or CSC w/minor 3™)
- g Lesser Included Defendant Waives Presentment
The charge is: As indicted, O Offense, U to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The plea is: [[] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, [ Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

/s Jessica M Russo 100741 /s MatthewFoseph-Hogan /s Melissa A. Inzerillo 69416

Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defense SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the ~ kd"State Department of Correction [ County Detention Center, -

for a determinate term of £ _ days/monthgfyeats/Time Served [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ____ years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are
incorporated by reference. .

The sentence shall run

Bd-CONCURRENT or Ll CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: O 1 (B4 } Y| / 3 Sen }ﬂ)ay

M The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

{ 0L @ys/months

O 0 include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[0  The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

AMG



STATE VS.  Matthew Joseph Hogan INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2023-GS-46-01213

SPECIAL: CONDITIONS:
O PTUP after months/years
- And Other Terms Listed Below:
[0 Substance Abuse Counseling 1 Completion of GED O l_Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
O Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp O No Contact with Victim [0 Domestic Violence Intervention Program
O Mental Health Counseling 0 Mayserve W/E
beginning:

B Sex Offender Registry p-ursuapt to 8.C. Code § 23-3-430 ‘[0  Public Service Employment days/hours
[0 Ceniral Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursnant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
b oues Cox  elfendpr Al Onu[,
O RESTITUTION [ Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing ] Ordered
Total § plus 20% fee: 3
Payment Terms: ) ] L] Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: b
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) kS
§14-1-211 (AY(1){(Conv. Surcharge) $i00 $ T
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUT Surcharge) 3100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) §12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s 7%
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) §150 - g
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) 541 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea g
3% to County (if paid in installments) " TBD  §
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other coumsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk during

probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 b
3 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL § |15
Presiding Judge: ‘ #

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: David Hamilton Judge Code: McKinngn 2761
Court Reporter: DeRr Y Sentence Date: March 31, 2023
SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 10 of 24



IR DOCKET NO. 2023-GS-46-01213 - After being fully advised as o my legal
WITNESSES DIRECT INDICTMENT . rights, | hereby waive presentment to
' the Grand Jury.
The State of South Carolina
: YCSO _ : _
Witnessing Officer: \l a..\— S County of York - . Defendant:
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER . COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS |
DIRECT INDICTMENT _ ' hereby appear in my own proper
. person and plead guilty to the within
MARCH 9, TERM 2023 . indictment or'to
ACTION OF GRAND JURY ' THE STATE
TRUE BiLj_ vs. . Defendant
Oin Dmnanend | | : 'MATTHEW JOSEPH HOGAN
Foreperson of Grand Jury ' ' Witness:
Date: 319 1&3
. VERDICT . INDICTMENT FOR
Caa 1N | . |
‘() o E ”\) ) CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.
L - MINOR SECOND DEGREE ' o
EAEINEN 0 % =
. RS
_ : , SC Code: § 16-03-0655(B)(2) | = £ [¥] ‘_ «f-,i.: .
Foreperson of Petit Jury CDR Code: 0397 - 5 7 0 F5s 8 2
Date: , _‘ ) Q 3 E QFE ) i
I ro —
s X = oA
S = 9 a
A £y H %
— ——— ——— = ""”ﬂ{ ' h




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF YORK

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on March 9, 2023, the Grand Jurors of

York County present upon their oath:

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR, SECOND DEGREE

The defendant, .Matthew Joseph Hogan, did on or about December 24, 2018, in
York County, South Caroli'na, commit the crime of criminal sexual conduct with a minor
in the 'eecond degree ‘by.engaging in a sexual bettery with a miﬁor, Britney Danielle
Hogan (D.O.B. August 20, 2003) who was at ieast-fouﬂeen years of age but less than
sixteen years of age, and the defendant was either in a position of familial, custodial, or
official authority to coerce the victim to submit or is older than the victim, all in violation

of 16-03-0655(B)(2), Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in-such v

case made and provided.

MOwbier L et
JESSICA M RUSSO
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

JMR



DL T T . SID#  "SC01077483 | OR]GI N AL%:

*CDL Yes [1 No [0 CMV Yes [1 No [ Hazmat Yes [ No 1
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was Bl CONVICTED OF or [

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF YORK
STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#: - 2023-GS-46-01214
VS,
MATTHEW JOSEPH HOGAN A/WH: 2023-G8-46-01214
AKA: Matthew Hogan Date of Offense: 05/01/2018 P
Race: W. . Sex: M- S.C. Code §: 16-03-0655(B)(2) ¢ %
DOB: _ . Ss# o CDR Code #: . 0397 o m
Address: o ) o B
City, State, Zip: . -7 SENTENCE SHEEE= O @
- ' —+ o
LS TN | =
N <
S o

sjee
| 5

TO: Criminal Sexual Conduct with a Minor, Second Degree (NMT 20 vears)

Inviolation of § _ 16-03-0655(B)(2) __ ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0307

[0 NON-VIOLENT B vioLeENT [0 SERIOUS MOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 39)
. . o Lesser Included Defendant Waives Presentment
The chargs is: X As Indicted, U Offense, L to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The plea is: [J Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [1. Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State,
ATTEST: ’

/s Jessica M Russo 100741 /sMatthew Joseph Hogan s Melissa A. Inzerillo 69416

Solicitor .SCBar# Defendant ' Attorney for Defense SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the ‘Q—State Department of Correction [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of l\)iays/month yearsfTime Served [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ___ years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are
incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run

[X-CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 4 I 3 / 3/ sen ,Z(_y;cg )

Ef]’ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calenlated and applied by SCDOC.

1027 @months
] 0 mnclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

AMG



STATE VS.  Matthew Joseph Hogan INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2023-GS-46-01214

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O PTUP after months/years _ -
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[0 Substance Abuse Counseling O Coempletion of GED 7 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [0 No Contact with Victim 1 Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[d  Mental Health Counseling [0 May serve W/E
. beginning:
K Sex Offender Registry purstiant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [0  Public Service Employment days/hours

[1 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 5.C. Code § 17-25-135.

- ons SN dllendg - goishe

0 RESTITUTION (7 Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing 1 Ordered

Total $ plus 20% fee; ‘ 5
Payment Terms: O Set by SCOPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of 3 Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ j10C
§14-1-211 (A)2)DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) ' 525 5
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) : $25 § 1€
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) ) $150 $
§34-11-70(band(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) 1 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(7) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea g
3% to County (if paid in installments) i TBD 5
[0 Appointed PD or appeinted other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk during
probation and shail be collected before any other fees ) ‘ $500 5
[0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $ -
TOQrAL § |25
Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Depuiy Clerk: David Hamilton Judge Code: McKinnon 2761
Court Reporter: ey Sentence Date: March 31, 2023
SCCA217 (07/2021)

Page 12 of 24
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" WITNESSES

YCSO
Witnessing Officer: \| () 1€5

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
DIRECT INDICTMENT

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

YRUE iy

l:}().mn DVM
Foreperson of Grand Jury

Date: ?_:-3 19123

VERDICT

1133

Fareperson of Pelit Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO. 2023-GS-46-01214
DIRECT INDICTMENT

" The State of South Carolira

" COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

MARCH 9, TERM 2023

County of York

After being fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to
the Grand Jury.

Defendant

J

|
!

|
J

THE STATE
VS.

|
|

|
1
1

MATTHEW JOSEPH HOGAN

— ——er
=

SC Code: § 16-03-0655(B)(2)

INDICTMENT FOR

CDR Code: 0397

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.

U4

=
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

. INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF YORK

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on March 8, 2023, the Grand Jurors of

York County present upon their oath:

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR, SECOND DEGREE

The defendant, Matthew Joseph Hogan, did on or about January 13, 2019, in

York County, South Carolina, commit the crime of criminal sexual conduct with a minor
in the second degree by engaging in a sexual‘battery with a minor, Britney Danielle
- Hogan (D.O.B. August 20, 2003) who was at least fourteen years of age but less than
sixteen years of age, and the defendant was either in a position of familial, ‘custodial, or

_ official authority to coerce the victim té submit or is older than the victim, all in violation

of 18-03-0655(B)(2), Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such -

case made and provided.

’\ r
SICA M RUSSO’
A SISTANT SOLICITOR

JMR



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA . j ai IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF YORK CERTIC gﬁg DE OOy
STATE 3 INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2023-G8-46-01215
v JIPR -l A 1 -
MATTHEW JOSEPH HOGAN ) \r i ";; ~ {;“ R - | arwi 2023-GS-46:012152 ‘k@ﬁ;
AKA: Matthew Hogan ¢ {I;:: Y pnusﬂ a1 Date of Offense: 05/01/2018 ~ tﬁ
Race: W ] Sexx: M _  Age: e 7| S.C. Code §&: 16-03-0655(5)(2)%3 %
DOB: ! ss# ' CDR Code #: 037 2 3 O
Address: ~ ] i = =
City, State, Zip: SENTENCE SHEET =3 k=j
DL#* - SID#  ~ SC01077483 = =%
I = o

*CDL Yes L] No [ ¢MV Yes [ No [] Hazivat Yes [ No 1 ORIG'NA E
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was Xl CONVICTED OF or EADS <
TQ: Criminal Sexual Conduet with a Minor. Second Degree (NMT 20 years)
In violation of §  16-03-0655(B)(2) of the 8.C. Code of Laws beanng CDR Code # 0397

U] NON-VIOLENT B vioLeNT  [J SERIOUS MOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS [0 §17-2545

. (CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 37)
. . Lesser Included Defendant Waives Presentment . .
Thecargeis: [ Asindicted, [J Offense, O o Grand Fury. (def’s initials)

The pleais: [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Senteuce, [ Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

/s Jessica M Russo 100741 s Mt Tosepir Hogan—-— /s Melissa A. Inzerillo 69416
Solicitor - SC Bar # Defendant Attormey for Defense SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the x@ State Department of Correction [0 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of rZC)days/months ime Served O Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of §___- ; provided that upon the service of ____ days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as ai:plicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are
incorperated by reference.

The sentence shall run

‘@'CONCU’RRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: -’?] e / E / A'} Sen 2‘Mﬁ(@ J

The Defen is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 1o be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
{ O? 7 onths
include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
O The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for-a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

AMG



STATE V8.  Matthew Joseph Hogan INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2023-G8-46-01215

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[0 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:

[] Substance Abuse Counseling [J Completion of GED - {1 Random Dmg/Alcohol Testing

Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp - No Contact with Victim [1 Domestic Violence Intervention Program
0 Mental Health Counseling 0 Mayserve WE

beginning:
@" Sex Offender Registry pursuant to 8.C. Code § 23-3-430 1  Public Service Employment days/hours
[] Central Regisﬁ'y of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
o oo Sx_ sllnd,  remishy
‘ 7 {

O RESTITUTION O Deferred' [0 Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered
Total 3 plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [ Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: . $
Fine may be pd. in equal’ consecuti\._fe.weeldy/monthly pmts. of, 5 Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) . $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv: Surcharge) 3100 $§ 100
§14-1-211 (A)(2XDUI Surcharge) $100 5
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) } $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 7.8
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) 541 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) ) 850 $
§56-5-2942(7) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea g
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk during

probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 3
1§ 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TQTAL  § 1€
Presiding Judge:

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: David Hamilton Judge Code: McKinnon 2761
Court Reporter: © C—Q [ Sentence Date: March 31, 2023
SCCA/217 (07/2021)

Page 14 of 24



WITNESSES

YCSO
Wltnessmg Officer: \ ‘l’e$

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
DIRECT INDICTMENT

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

| TRUEBN 3

':l\l\/‘ﬂ- OV‘WV‘V\W‘O
Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: 3 933

- VERDICT
Cnaar Yhy |
205 I | |

AR S

Forepersbn of Petit Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO. 2023-GS-46-01215
DIRECT INDICTMENT

‘The State of South Carolina
County of York

After being fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to
the Grand Jury.

Defendant |

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

MARCH 9, TERM 2023

THE STATE
| Vs,
MATTHEW JOSEPH HOGAN

INDICTMENT FOR

. CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A
MINOR, SECOND DEGREE

SC Code: § 16-03-0655(B)(2)
CDR Code: 0397

|
|i
|i
|

I .
hereby appear in my own proper
person and. plead guilty to the within

- indictment or to

. Defendant

Witness:

Seedaly jo Hnoy ng

C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF YORK

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on March 9, 2023, the Grand Jurors of

York County present upon their oath:

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONQ_U'CT WITH A MINOR, SECOND DEGREE

The defendant, Matthew Joseph Hogan, did oﬁ or.about January 18, 2019, in
York County, S_outh Carolina, commit the crime of criminal sexual conduct with a minor
in the second degree by engaging in a sexual battery with a minor, Brithey Danielle
Hogan (D.Ov.B.. August 20, 2003) who Was at least fourteen: years 51’ age but less than'
sixteen yéar.s of age, and the defendant was either in a position -of familial, custodial, or
official authority to coerce the victim to submit or is older than - the victim, all in violation

of 16—03—0655(8}(2), Code of Laws of South Carolina (1978, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State,.and contrary to the sta_tute:’ih such

case made and provided.

)(LW M QJM

ICA M RUSSO
A ISTANT SOLICITOR

JMR



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF YORK
STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2023-GS-46-01216 °
VS, ’
MATTHEW JOSEPH HOGAN AW 2023-G5-46-01216
AKA: Matthew Hogan Date of Offense: 05/01/2018 o ?@]
Race: W i Sex: S.C. Code §: 16-03-0655(B)(2) ¥
DOB: . CDR Code#: - 0397 9 =
. - - Z O
Address: P
City, State, Zip: B SENTENCE SHEFE® o E
DL#* | T USID# - sC01077483 Q. =2 <
» ~ ORIGINAIZ B &
*CDL Yes [ No (1 cMV Yes [1 No [ Hazmat Yes [ No [J = B
In disposition of the above indicimerit comes now the Defendant who was ﬂ CONVICTED OF or [l @ADS ﬁ

TO: Criminal Sexual Conduct with a Minor, Second Degree (NMT 20 years)

In violation of §  16-03-0655(B}2) of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0397

[J NON-vIOLENT [ vIOLENT [ sErioUus B MOSTSERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45

: {CSC w/miner 1% or CSC w/minor 3)
. . " Lesser Included Defendant Waives Presentment .
The chargeis: B4~ Asindicted,  [] Offense, B ¢ Grand Jury. (def.’s intials)

The pleais: [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

. ¥ -
/s Jessica M Russo 100741 Ha-Matthew Fosepir-Hogat fsMelissa A Inzerillo 69416
Solicitor SCBar# Defendant _Attorney for Defense SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the (@‘Siate Department of Correction  [1 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of C& days/monthime Served [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $____; provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is susp‘ended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are
incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run

[ATCONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: n < /’21 .23 <e IOh Ced

" The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be catculated and applied by SCDOC.

[ 93—) @months ‘
O mclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[1 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65.(Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition,

AMG



STATE VS. - Matthew Joseph Hogan INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2023-G3-46-01216

) SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
1 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:

Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED O Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [0 No Contact with Victim ™[] " Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[J Mental Health Counseling [0 Mayserve W/E

beginning:
.—EQ\ Sex Offender Registry pursuant to 8.C. Code § 23-3-430 [0  Public Service Employment days/hours

(1 Ceniral Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

aromer _ PX ‘{(f(,h Ao 1\90}‘5 rhT
r

] RESTITUTION O Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered

Total § plus 20% fee: 3
Payment Terms: [J Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of 5 Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) 3100 $ IpD
§14-1:211 (AX2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUT Assessment) $12 g
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) ' $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) _ $25 $ 2.6
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70{b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d)} (Admin Frand Check Court Costs) b2 | $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 §
§56-5-2942(T) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea g
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $
O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk during

probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 B
0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL § 325
Presiding Judge: L—/ﬁ

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: David Hamilton Judge Code: McKinnon 2761
Court Reporter: OeLp Sentence Date: March 31, 2023
SCCA217 (07/2021)

Page 16 of 24



WITNESSES

: YCSO
. Witnessing Officer: \ja+es

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
DIRECT INDICTMENT

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Juty
_Date: 39133

VERDICT -
Ly vy

2\%\\1? |

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO. 2023-GS-46-01216
DIRECT INDICTMENT

The State of South Carolina
County of York

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

MARCH 9, TERM 2023

THE STATE

VS.
MATTHEW JOSEPH HOGAN

INDICTMENT FOR

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A

MINOR, SECOND DEGREE

'SC Code: § 16-03-0655(B)(2) |
CDR Code: 0397 |

After being fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to
the Grand Jury.

Defendant

I ‘
hereby-appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

' Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

| INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF YORK

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on March 9, 2023, the Grand Jurors of

York County present upon their oath:

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR, SECOND DEGREE

The defendant, Matthew Joseph Hogan, did on or about January 27, 2019, in
York County, South Carolina, commit the crime of criminal sexual conduct with a minor
in the second degree by engaging in a sexual battery with a minor, Britney Danielle
Hogan (D.O.B. August 20, 2003) who was at least fodrteén years of age but less than
sixteen years of age, and“ the defendant rwas either in a position of familial, custodial, or
official authority to coerce the victim to submit or is oider than the victim, all in violatioﬁ

of 16-03-0655(B)(2), Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.

\b\w A

E§SICA M RUSSO
A ISTANT SOLICITOR

JMR



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ﬁ lL IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
}\

COUNTY OF YORK Tl
STATE 2023 ﬁPP -1 AN fl | | | NDICTMENT/CASE# ~ 2023-GS-46-01217

Vs, 0 w :

£ ALEED a i ; T O P

MATTHEW JOSEPH HOGAN AW 2023-GS-46-01217 83 =  Lid
AKA: Matthew Hogan Date of Offense: ~ 05/01/2018 e 2O
Race: W Sexx M A S.C. Code §: 16-03-0655 i i<
DORB: _ S8# CDR Code #: 0397 Q. =z B
Address: i T = .ﬁ
City, State, Zip: - - - SENTENCE SHEETO 2- m

DL#* 7 SIb# SC01077483 OR‘GINAE

*CDL Yes [1 No &1 CMV Yes [ No LI Hazmat Yes L1 No [
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was ¥ CONVICTED OF or [ PLEADS.

B

TO: ” Criminal Sexual Conduct with a Minor, Second Degree (NMT 20 vears)

In violation of §  16-03-0655(B)2)  ofthe 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # — 0397

[l NON-VIOLENT DX vioLENT O Serious T MOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS L] §17-2545

(CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3*)
. o . Lesser Included Defendant Waives Presentment
Thechargeis: [ Asindicted, L[] Offense, O 3 Grand Jury. . (def’s initials)

The pleais: [1 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, [1 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

/s Jessica M Russo 100741 AMatthew Inseph Hogan— /s Melissa A, Tnzerillo - 69416

Solicitor SCBar# . Defendant Attorney for Defense SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the BrState Department of Correction ~ [1 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of& days/months/fedw/Time Served (] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ___ years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years/ Time Served and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

- months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are
incorporated by reference. .

The sentence shall run
B CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 4 )? 5 / Ky < San]&y ey

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

/b';_) @months

0 include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
1 The Defendant Shall be Released from Cournity Detention Center.

Pursnant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition,

AMG



STATE VS.  Matthew Joseph Hogan INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2023-GS-46-01217

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling [ Completion of GED [ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing _
O Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp O No Contact with Vietim [0 Domestic Viclence Intervention Program
[0  Mental Health Counseling [0 Mayserve W/E
beginning:
AT PV
A Sex Offender Registry pursuant to SiC.iCode § 23-3-430 1  Public Service Employment days/hours
[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
A omer: _Sox o) Ua\gﬁbf WZATRE),
. ‘/ ~
O RESTITUTION [ Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [0 Ordered
Total § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [ Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: ‘ $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of 5  Beginning
§14-1-206 {Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1){Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 10O
§14-1-211 (AX2)(DUI Surcharge) . $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assesstment) 512 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 28
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(1) (Vebicle Assessment) $40/ea §
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $
[J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk during
probation and shall be collected before any other fees _$500 5
O §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $
TOTAL § 125
Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk:  David Hamilton Judge Code: McKinnon 2761 il
Court Reporter: DRy Sentence Date: March 31, 2023

SCCA/217 (07/2021)
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' _ DOCKET NO. 2023-GS-46-01217, After being fully advised as to my legal
- WITNESSES DIRECT INDICTMENT rights, | hereby waive presentment to
: : . ' the Grand Jury.
' The State of South Carolina ‘
j YCSO o o
Witnessing Officer: :[ 0.+€5 County of York _ Defefldant
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS l___ _
DIRECT INDICTMENT ! hereby appear in my own proper
: ) J . " person and plead guilty to the within
MARCH 9, TERM 2023 ' indictment or to
ACTION OF GRAND JURY THE STATE . .
i
TRUE BILL . - VS. : Defendant ‘
Nin . A rasmand : MATTHEW JQSEPH HOGAN
Foreperson of Grand Jury Witness:
Date: 319123 - .
_‘ VERDICT INDICTMENT FOR
C"\M H'\! — | CRIMINAL. SEXUAL CONDUCT WI.TH A | C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S
DO ks cod PLor T MINOR, SECOND DEGREE | » - :
FARUEY | & Ay
: )
| | SC Code: § 16-03-0655(B)(2) | 5 _%.’* ty
Foreperson of Petit Jury CDR Code: 0397 Q o ') ) = ;;?;
Date: ' N oEm s
SN B B 2
58 Ay s B
A A = -
>~ &7 Sgs ' 7
T e e
Q St W
% aCERT B
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF YORK

At a Court of General Sessions, c‘onvened:'on March 9, 2023, the Grand . Jurors of

York County present upon their oath:

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR, SECOND DEGREE

The defendant, Matthew Joseph Hogan, did on or about March 22, 2019, in Y'0|:k
County, South Carolina, commit the erime of criminal sexual conduct with a minor in the
second degree by engaging in a sexual battery with .a minor, Britney Danielle Hogan
(D.O.B. August 20, 2003) who was at least fourteen years of age but less than sixteen
years of age, and the defendant was either in a position of familial, custodial, or official
a’uthorit:y to coerce the victim to submit or is"older‘ than the-victim, all in violation of 16-

03-0655(B}(2), Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended).

L

N

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to-the statute in such

case made and provided.

T ,
AU e
Jé\E SICA M RUSSO ’
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

JMR

s



In v101at10n of §

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

" COUNTY OF YORK
STATE
VS.
MATTHEW JOSEPH HOGAN
AKA: Maithew Hogan
Race: W Sex:
DOB: SS#
Address: _ T
City, State, Zip: . -
DE#* T SID# T SC01077483

P

*CDL Yes [1 No [ CMV Yes [1 No [ Hazmat Yes (I No [

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was

TO: Criminal Sexual Conduct with a Minor. Secpnd Degree

16-03-0655(B)2)

[ NON-VIOLENT X vioLENT [ SERIOUS

_ofthe S.C. Codo of Lavis, bearing CDR Code # _

X MOST SERIOUS

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2023-GS-46-01218
ATWE: 2023-GS-46- 012@ %
Date of Offense: 05/01/2018 - L
S.C. Code §: 16- 03-0655&)(@ RS
CDR Code #: 0397 A
O 3 g
SENTENCE SHEFTns <

[ )
o ] tﬂ

ORIGINAL

CONVICTED OF or (ﬁ PLEADS

T 20 vears

0397

0 Mandatory GPS Ll §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3™)

. o Lesser Inciuded Defendant Waives Presentment
Thechargeis: B3 Asindicted,  [] Offense, L % Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: [0 without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: :
/s Jessica M Russo 100741 JsMa‘fﬂas:aLlnsnph-Hegaﬂﬁ /s Melissa A. Inzerillo 69416
Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defense SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commitied to the

for a determinate term of . &&> days/monthyfyears/yime Served

and/or to pay afine of $ ; provided that upon the service of

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

/3F State Department of Correction

[0 County Detention Center,

" 1 Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probeition, which are

incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
@'CONCURRENT or 1 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: q , ?

3/7//2,3 senderce

ﬁ’ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and apphed by SCDOC.

1 01’7 @months

clude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing,

i1 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. ’

AMG



STATE VS. Matthew Joseph Hogan A INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2023-G5-46-01218

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O PTUP afier months/years
' And Other Terms Listed Below:
Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp O No Contact with Victim O Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseling 0 Mayserve WiE
beginning:

Eﬁ' Sex Offender Regisﬁ‘j; pursuarjt t‘or‘S.C,: Code § 23-3-430 [0  Public Service Employment days/hours
[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

Other: SQ/\ Vo) 0%&*” mglj”}*’,l

{0 RESTITUTION [J Deferred [0 Def Waives Hearing T Ordered

Total § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [0 Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmits. of 5 _ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) . $
§14-1-211 (A)1){Conv. Surcharge) ‘ $100 $ bbb
§14-1-211 (A)2Y(DUI Surcharge) : $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) . 512 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 5 » . 525 3
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Fimding) , $25 5 25
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) ' $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) 850 3
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea g
3% to County (if paid in installments) . TBD $
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk during

probation and shall be collected before any other fees $s00 ¥
1 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL § |25
' Presiding Judge: 4 N e

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: David Hamilton Judge Code: McKinnon 2761
Court Reporter: DELPY Sentence Date: March 31, 2023
SCCA/217 (07/2021)
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DOCKET NO. 2023-GS-46-0121 J

WITNESSES DIRECT INDICTMENT
| The State of South Carolina
YCSO :
* Witnessing Officer: \/a+ 65 County of York
.- ‘ _——'— —— ‘
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
" DIRECT INDICTMENT ‘
MARCH 9, TERM 2023
ACTION OF GRAND JURY THE STATE
| na_Pvimend MATTHEW JOSEPH HOGAN
Foreperson of Grand Jury ‘
Date: _3]9183 L L .
- VERDICT INDICTMENT FOR -
CGuring | | o -
A A \ CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A
Q*’rw\ Lo “ MINOR, SECOND DEGREE
3121033 |

| Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

SC Code: § 16-03-0655(B)(2)
CDR GCode: 0397

ll

After being fully advised as to my legal

rights, | hereby waive presentment to
the Grand Jury.

Defendant

hereby appear in my own prop-er

person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

Defendant

Withess:

geaddy jo UnoQ 38

C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.

[

B n
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o = m P

=3 NI 2
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AE TR
f

+ INDD



!

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF YORK

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on March 9, 2023, the Grand Jurors of

York Co[xnty present upon their oath:

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR, SECOND DEGREE

The defendant, Mattljew Joseph Hogan, did on or about March 23, 2019, in York
County, South Carolina, commit the crime of criminal sexual conduct with a minor in the
second degree by engaging in a sexual baﬁery with a rﬁinor, Britney Daniel[e Hogan
(D.O.B. August 20, 2003) who was at least fourteen years of age but less than sixteen
years of aﬁe, and the defendant was either in a position of familial, custedial, or official
authority to coerce the victim to submit or is older than thé victim, all in violation of 16-

03-0655(B)(2), -Code of Laws of South Carolina (1 976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity -of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.

XW}« QM\&U
JESSICA M RUSSO

ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

JMR



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ML IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF YORK CERTIFIED TRUL Gl
STATE 2023 ,&FR@ L AMIZ:12 INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2023-GS-46-01219
vs.
DAY ID BAFHLTON
MATTHEW JOSEPH HOGAN OLERY OF COURY A/WH: 2023-GS-46-01219
AKA:  Matthew Hogan yORK DOUNTY. SC Date of Offense: 05/01/2018 o 7S
Race:r W . Sex: M Age: 44 S.C. Code §: 16-03-0655(B)(2) ¢ .
DOB: | SS# , CDR Code #: 0397 O = e}
Address: o 32 ﬁ
City, State, Zip: . SENTENCE SHEEE, = VAl
DL#* o SID#  SC01077483 3 =
' ~ ORIGINAE = =
*CDL Yes [1 No L] MV Yes [J No [J Hazmat Yes [T No [ D 8 ®
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was %] CONVICTED OF or L[] P@ADS @
e
TO: Criminal Sexual Condict with a Minor, Second Degree (NMT 20 years) w
In violation of §  16-03-0655(B)(2) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code #0397 o L _
(] NON-VIOLENT Kl VIOLENT [J sertous ¥ MOST SErlous [ Mandatory GPS [0 §17-25-45
g (CSC w/minor 1**or CSC w/minor 3™)
. . e Lesser Included Defendant Waives Presentment
The chargeis: ¥ Asindieted,  [J Offense, O o Grand Jury. (def s initials)
The pleais: [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [1 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: _
/s Jessica M Russo 100741 /s-Matthew Joseph-Hepan—— ____fsMelissa A, Inzerillo 69416
Solicitor SCBar# ° Defendant Attorney for Defense SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the: Q-State Department of Correction ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of w0 days/mon ears{Time Served [} Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years/ Time Served and or bayment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are
incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run

B-CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: q! } B /31 23 SQJ’)/CMCQ ! §

B The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
, bg7 @nonths
|

To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[j The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65 (Domestic
" Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

AMG



STATE V8.  Matthew Joseph Hogan INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2023-G5-46-01219

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
] PTUP ' after months/years

And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [1 No Contact with Victim [1 Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseling ' 0 Mayserve W/E

beginning:

g— Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [0  Public Service Employment days/hours

[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursnant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

dow SoX ol sepich

O RESTITUTION [ Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered

Total § plus 20% fee: ‘¥

Payment Terms: O Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: 3
Fine may be pd. in equal consecntive weekly/monthly pmts. of 5 Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ | DO
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 3
§56-3-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 3
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) B25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $§ 728
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(t)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 3
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) ) $50 3
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §
3% to County (if paid in installments) _ TBD $
[J Appeinted PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk during

probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 b
[0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TAL 3 |26
) Presiding Judge: %

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: David Hamilton Judge Code: MCKinnon 2761
Court Reporter: VCRP Sentence Date: March 31, 2023

SCCA217 (07/2021) Page 22 of 24
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DOCKET NO. 2023-GS-46-01219 After being fully advised as to my legal

WITNESSES DIRECT INDICTMENT rights, | hereby waive presentment to
the Grand Jury.
The State of South Carolina
_ YCSO ‘
Witnessing Officer: B “l‘ 05 County of York Defendant
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER _ COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS I
DIRECT INDICTMENT hereby appear in my own proper

person and plead guiity to the within
indictment or to

MARCH 9, TERM 2023

|

—————————————— ———————————f——
e ——

ACTION OF GRAND JURY ' THE STATE

: I
| TRUE By VS. ; Defendant
| e A > A | MATTHEW JOSEPH HOGAéN
Foreperson of Grand Jury Witness:
Date: 319183 _ _ _ |
VERDICT ' INDICTMENT FOR - 1
G VY ;
v CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.
£ 0o D0 MINOR, SECOND DEGREE o
3131123 | | @ =
SC Code: § 16-03 0655(B)(2)l o %"“‘EC’ S -
oce. 3 19 e & e e
Foreperson of Petit Jury ‘ CDR Code: 0397 = ;_f?' él‘:; “%E‘f&’f’ =
Date: S 2 ggm L
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF YORK

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on March 9, 2023, the Grand Jurors of

York County present upon their oath:

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR, SECOND DEGREE

The defendant, Matthew Joseph Hogan, did on or about April 26, 2019, in York
County, South Carolina, commit the crime of criminal sexual conduct with a minor in the
second degree by engaging in a sexual battery with a minor, Britney Danielle Hogan
(D.0.B. August 20, 2003) who was at least fourteen years of age but less than sixteen
years of age, and the defendant was either in a position of familial, custodial, or official
authority to coerce the viét]m to submit or is older than the victim, all in violation of 16-

03-0655(B)(2), Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such .

case made and provided.

mw@)m

ICA M RUSSO
A ISTANT SOLICITOR

JMR



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA. . . ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF YORK BERTIF '
STATE 202 INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2023-GS-46-01471
VS.
MATTHEW JOSEPH HOGAN AW
" AKA: Matthew Hogan Date of Offense: 05/01/2018 e
Race: W .. Sexx M - S.C. Code §: 16-03-0655(B)2) '@
DOB: ] SS# . CDR Code #: 0397 o
Address: ) h i & %
City, State, Zip: - T SENTENCE SHEE% =
" . - o
DL# SID# SC01077483 O R I G I N A o 3
*CDL Yes [ No (0 cMV Yes [0 No [ Hazmat Yes [0 No [ o 2
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was D CONVICTED OF or L] PI:%\D
| &
TO: Criminal Sexual Conduct with a Minor, Second Degree (NMT 2¢ years) W
In violation of §  16-03-0655(B)(2) of the 8.C. Code of Laws bearing CDR Code # 0397

[] NON-VIOLENT ® vioLENT [] serious ™ MOST SERIOUS [0 Mandatory GPS [ §17-25-45

: (CSC w/minor 1%tor CSC w/minor 3)
. .o Lesser Included Defendant Waives Presentment
The charge is: = As indicted, O Offense, [ to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The pleais: [1 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:;

/s Jessica M Russo 100741 Je-Matthew-FosepirHogean— /s Melissa A. Inzerillo 69416
Solicitor SCBar # Defendant _ Attorney for Defense SC Bar#

WHERETFORE, the Defendant is committed to the Q State Department of Correction [0 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term oleb_ days/months/gearsKTime Served [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ___ years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of $_____; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balauce is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parcle and Pardon Semces standard conditions of probation, which are
imcorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run

ﬂ CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: A ) { 3 /3/ s } 9—1/]711/}(9 >
|j'—f The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

{ D@months
O 0 include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing,
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

AMG



STATE VS.  Matthew Joseph Hogan INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2023-GS-46-01471

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 PTIUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:

[J Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

1 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [ No Contact with Victim [0 Domestic Violence Intervention Program

[0 Mental Health Counseling m| May serve W/E

beginning;

R— Sex Offender Registry pursuant to 8.C. Code § 23-3-430 (| Public Service Employment days/hours

O Central Registry of Child Abﬁs_e and Neglect pursuant io S.C: Code § 17-25-135.

E——- Other: %K o a’/f\td Qi . J\Q’\fj} S,'}"’l

!

[0 RESTITUTION i Deferred [ Def Wajves Hearing [ Ordered

Total § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: O Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: _ _ b
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmits. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)Y(D)(Conv. Sircharge) $100 § 100
§14-1-211 (A)2)DUI Surcharge) . $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) : . 512 3
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 g 75
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) 541 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) 350 3
§56-5-2942(]) (Vehicle Assessment) . $40/ca g
3% to County (if paid in installments) ' TBD $
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk during

probation and shall be collected before any other fees 3500 $
[ §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund . TBD $

TOTAL 5 |25

Presiding Judge: %
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: David Hamilton Judge Code: MEKinnon 2761

Court Reporter: * _DCR? Sentence Date: March 31, 2023

SCCAJ217 (07/2021) Page 24 of 24



WITNESSES

YCSO

L Witn_essing Officer: j_aJreS

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

Direct Indictment

DIRECT INDICTMENT
DOCKET NO. 2023-GS-46-01471

The State of South Carolina
- County of York |

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

MARCH 9, TERM 2023

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TRUE BiLp,

 MATTHEW JOSEPH HOGAN

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: 312123

.THE STATE

VS.

After being fully adviséd as to my legal
rights, 1 hereby waive presentment to
the Grand Jury. ' '

" “Defendant

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

VERDICT

Cf} \A.\\ 3 '}'\/‘,

2211133

Foreperson of Petit Jury |
Date:

——

INDICTMENT FOR

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUC'I: WITH A
MINOR, SECOND DEGREE

SC Code: § 16-03-0655(B)(2)
CDR Code: 0397 .

Sfeaddy jo unon 8
€007 L0 Ydv

Defendant -

Witness:

C.C.C.PLS.AND G.S.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF YORK |

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on March 9, 2023, the Grand Jurors of

York County present upon their cath:

- " CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR, SECOND DEGREE

“The c;efen_dant, Maﬂhew.Joéeph Hg'gan_, did on or beé\Neen May 1, 2018 and
August 31, 2018, in York County, South Carplina, commit the crime of criminal sexﬁal .
conduct with a minor in the second degree by engaging in a-sexual battery with a minor,
Britney Danieile Hogan (D.O.B. August Zd, 2003) who was at least fourﬁeen yeérs*of age
but -Iess than sixteen yeérs of age, and the défendant was either':inr a position of familial;
custodial, or official authoﬁty to coér;c__:c_e the viétim to submit oris older than the victim, all |

in violation of 16-03-0655(B)(2), dee of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to- the statute in such

case made and provided.

(\&O,Q:é@.,(& M,

ICAM RUSS U
AS STANT SOLICITOR

JMR



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF YORK R !“T;u&Aga;’“
STATE 2023 BPR -1 AM18: ' 9 | INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2023-GS-46-01469
VS. @
GAYIE nAMILTOR

MATTHEW JOSEPH HOGAN CLERK OF COURT | AW 'ﬁ
AKA: Matthew Hogan YORK DRUNTY, SC | Date of Offense: 05/01/2018 ¢y
Race: W Sex: M Age: 44 8.C. Code §: 16-03-0654 O fﬂ
DOB: ss# I CDR Code #: 0162 G 7 O
Address: ~ T 2 A
City, State, Zip: = - SENTENCE S@T o v
DL#* . - SID#  SC01077483 i

o - ORIGI L’J o

*CDL Yes (1 No [1 ¢MV Yes [J No [] Hazmat Yes [1 No []

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was . A CONVICTED OF or [l Fs]ﬂ:rADS =

TO: Criminal Sexual Conduet, Third Degree (NMT 10 vears)

In violation of §  16-03-0654 of the S C. Code of Laws bearing CDR Code # 162

0 NON-VIOLENT [J vioLENT [ serious [0 MOSTSERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS EI § 17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3™)
. s Lesser Included Defendant Waives Presentment
The chargs is: R Asindicted, [ Offense, O o Grand Jury. (def’s initials)

The plea is: O without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, [1 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

/s Jessica M Russo 100741 /s " /sMelissa A. Inzerillo 69416

Solicitor SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defense SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the $—State Department of Correction [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of E i days/months, @ ime Served ] Youthful Offender Act not to excesd ___ years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of .days/months/years/ Time Served and or payment
of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probatlon, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are
incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run

[ CONCURRENT or~EX CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: & & V) 2)11 1< Son )U'"l?j

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 1o be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

[\,7;7 day8ymonths

nclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
O The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25‘-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, iransport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammuunition.
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STATE VS.  Maithew Joseph Hogan INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2023-G8-46-01469

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 PIUP after - months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[0 Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [1 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[0  Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp O No Contact with Victim O Domestic Violence Intervention Program
(0 Mental Health Counseling O Mayserve W/E
beginning:
 Registiy pusiatta S, ; Public Service Employment
& Sex Offen?gr}{t;tg!;s%p&mam?t;t%%c Code § 23-3-430 | ublic Service Employmen days/hours

[0  Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

[ Other: g@{ zy(‘é,;,\cﬂp f‘ J\Q@l 5}\’\\

0 RESTITUTION [T Deferred [ Def Waives Hearing 4 Ordered

Total § plus 20% fee: §
Payment Terms: [ Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: 3
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of 5 Beginning

" §14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1){Conv. Surcharge) $100 § 100
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) ' $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) : $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 825 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 525 $ 2.5
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90{c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea g
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk during

probation and shall be collected before any other fees $s500 5
0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $
TOTAL $ 128
Presiding Judge: ’

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: David Hamilton Judge Code: McKinnon 2761
Court Reporter: LCLP Sentence Date: March 31, 2023
SCCA/217 (07/2021)
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DIRECT INDICTMENT After being fully advised as to my legal
WITNESSES DOCKET NO. 2023-GS-46-01469 rights, | hereby waive presentment to
. | the Grand Jury. '
The State of South Carolina -
YCSO _
Witnessing Officer: \[ () Jre'ﬁ County of York Defendant
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

Dived ltictmerit

— —

——
———

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Tieiie Gillk
l:h:we.\, [)‘\;WWVWW‘L‘

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: 314183

VERDICT
oy A\

Aﬂ RN TR [0S

2121153

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

—— —— —
e —————

| |
MARCH 9, TERM 2023 |
|

|

THE STATE : 1

VS. .
MATTHEW JOSEPH HOGAN|
I

hereby appear in my own proper

person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

i
INDICTMENT FOR |

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT, THIRD
DEGREE i

SC Code: § 16-03-0654
CDR Code: 0162

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF YORK

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on March 9, 2023, the Grand Jurors of

York County present upon their oath:

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT, THIRD DEGREE

Th“e defendant, Matthew Joseph Hogan, did in York County, South Carolina, on
or about on or between May 1, 2018 and May 28, 2020,- engage in sexual battery, to wit:
vaginal sexual intercourse with the victim, Britney Danielle Hogan, and either used force
or coercion to accomplish the sexual battery in the absence of aggravating
circumstances or had reason to know that the victim was mentally defective, mentally
incapacitated, ‘or physically helpless and aggravated force or aggravated cqercion was
not used to accomplish sexual battery, all in violation of 16-03-0654, Code of Laws of

South Carolina (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.

%%«4 TR

ICAM RUSS
AS ISTANT SOLICITO
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